

Barbara Bates papers, 1928-2002 PU-N.MC 159

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 03, 2021. English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study of The History of Nursing

Claire Fagin Hall 418 Curie Boulevard Floor 2U Philadelphia, PA 19104-4217 nhistory@nursing.upenn.edu

URL: http://www.nursing.upenn.edu/history

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biography	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 5
Administrative Information	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	. 7
General	. 7
Collection Inventory	. 7
Personal Experiences	. 7
Awards and Certificates	. 8
Diaries and Address Books	. 8
General Interest, Education from 6-week course at Longwood Gardens	9
Health and Memorial Service	. 9
Estate Planning	10
Financial	10
Educational Experiences	11
Career	11
Pre University of Pennsylvania	11
A Guide to Physical Examination	12
University of Pennsylvania	12
University of Pennsylvania, Center for the Study of the History of Nursing	13
Talks, Papers, and Presentations	14
Pre-University of Pennsylvania	14
Tuberculosis	14
Association, Francis C. Wood Institute, College of Physicians	15
Correspondence	15
Data and Initiatives	16
General	16
Photographs and Slides	17
Slides	24
Audio/Visual Tapes and Disks	25
Cassette Tapes	25
VHS Tapes	
Artifacts	26

Barbara Bates papers, 1928-2002 PU-N.MC 159

Books		 ••••••••••	 •••••	27
Additio	nal Books	 		28

Summary Information

Repository: University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study

of The History of Nursing

Source - dnr: Lynaugh, Joan E., Dr.

Creator: Bates, Barbara, Dr.

Title: Barbara Bates papers

ID: PU-N.MC 159

Date [inclusive]: 1928-2002

Date [bulk]: 1964-2002

Physical 11 Linear Feet 22 archival boxes, 1 oversized box, 1 flat

Description: oversized box, 1 medical bag

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: The Barbara Bates papers include correspondence, writings,

photographs, and personal papers that shed light on her career in the medical and nursing history fields, research projects, and

personal life.

Citation

Barbara Bates papers, University of Pennsylvania, School of Nursing, Barbara Bates Center for the Study of the History of Nursing

Biography

Barbara Bates (1928-2002) was born on May 5, 1928 in Auburn, New York, where her father was a doctor and her mother a nurse. She died of Alzheimer's disease on December 18, 2002 in Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania. She completed secondary school as an honor student at Hathaway Brown School in Cleveland, Ohio and graduated Phi Beta Kappa from Smith College in 1949. She then attended Cornell University Medical College. She later completed a Master's degree in history at the University of Kansas.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

She remained at Cornell for five years as a resident physician and lecturer and then practiced as an internist in Connecticut. She was subsequently recruited to help create the programs and coordinate with the faculty at the new University of Kentucky College of Medicine. She was recruited by the University of Rochester and remained there from 1968 to 1975. In 1975 she joined the faculty of the innovative School of Medicine at The University of Missouri at Kansas City where she renewed her interest in the history of medicine. From 1981 until she retired in 1996, Dr. Bates was associated with the University of Pennsylvania and the Medical College of Pennsylvania, where she taught and influenced medical students and nurse practitioners. Her leisure activities comprised gardening, bird watching, backpacking and hiking. She was also an opera fan.

While at the University of Kentucky College of Medicine she began to investigate and write about issues for delivering health care and teaching of comprehensive medicine. Her well-known book, *A Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking*, was published in 1974. It is used mainly by medical students and nurses and has been published in 11 languages. It is still considered a leading text in its field. While in Rochester she became nationally and internationally known as an activist in interdisciplinary health care. She also worked on the conception of the role of nurse practitioner. In 1992, the award winning study, *Bargaining for Life, A Social History of Tuberculosis, 1876-1938* was published.

She early expressed a concern that technology would overwhelm interpersonal care. And that "persistent psychosocial needs went unidentified and unmet." As early as the mid-1960s she was writing about "doctor-nurse communication, team-work and collaborative practice" to assure better patient care.

In "A Tribute to Barbara Bates, M. D." by Neville E. Strumpf, PhD, FAAN published in *The Chronicle* her philosophy was expressed: "Be excellent, be thorough, weigh evidence, don't be misled, have the courage of your convictions, laugh a lot."

Scope and Contents

The Barbara Bates, M.D. personal papers is a collection acquired by the University of Pennsylvania, Barbara Bates Center for the Study of the History of Nursing in 2009. The papers, arranged in ten series, shed light on her prolific professional career as well as her personal life.

Series 1 and 2 explores her personal and educational life. Series 1 contains personal documents such as birth certificate, passports, awards, etc., as well as diaries and correspondence. It also includes information regarding her health, memorial service as well as her selection to be a part of the National Library of Medicine's Exhibition Changing the Face of Medicine, Celebrating America's Women Physicians.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

In the third, fourth, and fifth series, Barbara Bates' professional experiences are explored. It documents her work experience prior to her appointment at the University of Pennsylvania, materials for her influential book *A Guide to Physical Examination*, and her employment at the University of Pennsylvania, including her research on tuberculosis. Documents include her research and correspondence, as well as the original text for *A Guide to Physical Examination*. This series also sheds light on the activities of the Center during the 1990s as well as the professional lectures she gave.

The sixth series focuses on Barbara Bates' involvement with the Francis C. Wood Institute, College of Physicians of Philadelphia during a period of institutional tradition. This includes, correspondence, data collection and background information on the Institute. The last three series (7-10) contain various personal and professional photographs, audio cassettes, and memorabilia, including medical instruments and her doctor's bag, and copies of the books she wrote.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University of Pennsylvania: Barbara Bates Center for the Study of The History of Nursing

Claire Fagin Hall 418 Curie Boulevard Floor 2U Philadelphia, PA 19104-4217 nhistory@nursing.upenn.edu

URL: http://www.nursing.upenn.edu/history

Access

This collection is open to the public unless noted otherwise at the request of the Donor or to protect individual personal information.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Joan Lynaugh, 2009.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright restrictions may apply. Please contact the Center with requests for copying and for authorization to publish, quote or reproduce the material.

Controlled Access Headings

- Nursing schools -- Faculty
- Nursing
- Nursing -- History
- Women -- Physician
- Photographs
- Physician
- Personal papers
- Faculty papers
- Physical diagnosis
- Tuberculosis -- Research
- Bates, Barbara, Dr.
- Lynaugh, Joan E., Dr.

General

Also see Joan E. Lynaugh, Papers, University of Pennsylvania, School of Nursing, Barbara Bates Center for the Study of the History of Nursing; Neville E. Strumpf, Papers, University of Pennsylvania, School of Nursing, Barbara Bates Center for the Study of the History of Nursing

Collection Inventory

Personal Experiences, 1928-2004

Description

This series contains personal documents such as birth certificate, passports, awards, etc., as well as diaries and correspondence. It also includes information regarding her memorial service as well as her

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

selection to be a part of the National Library of Medicine's Exhibition *Changing the Face of Medicine, Celebrating America's Women Physicians.*

Title/Description	Instances	
Personal documents, including, Birth Certificate, Social Security card, Medicare card, Immunization card, Life member PA SPCA, and Voter Registration, 1928-2002	box 1	folder 1
C.V. and Obituaries, Oct 2002-Jan 2003	box 1	folder 2
Obituaries, Spring 2003	box 1	folder 3
Passports, 1949, 1986, 1997	box 1	folder 4
Correspondence, c. 1972-May 2004	box 1	folder 5
Notes and Cards, 2001-2002	box 1	folder 6
Alzheimer's Disease Information, 1999-2004	box 1	folder 7
Calendars, 1993-1994, 2002	box 1	folder 8
Family history, <i>A Few Recollections of Early Life</i> written by Mary Seymour Welles, 1905	box 23	folder 1
Genealogy Information, beginning with John Strong born 1605, 1982	box 1	folder 9
National Library of Medicine's Exhibition <i>Changing the Face of Medicine, Celebrating America's Women Physicians</i> , June 2002-Dec 2003	box 2	folder 1

Awards and Certificates, 1953-2003

Title/Description	Instances	
Certificates, Sacred Heart Society, Precious Blood Spiritual Union, University of PA Honorary Alumni Award, 2003	box 2	folder 2
Certifications, 1958-1988	box 2	folder 3
Certificate, 1953	box 2	folder 4
Awards, 1958-1988	box 23	folder 5
Certificates, (oversized), 1953-1988	box 24	

Diaries and Address Books, 1949, 1973-1982, 1987-1988, 1995-1996

Title/Description	Instances		
Diary, Trip to Europe, 1949	box 2	folder 5	
Diary, Camping Trips, 1973, 1976, 1976	box 2	folder 6	
Diary Letters, pg 6-95, missing 1-5, 9-11, 15-16, 21-37, 93, July-Dec 1975	box 2	folder 7	
Diary Letters, pg 96-172, Jan-June 1976	box 3	folder 1	

Diary Letters, (end of trip), July-Aug 1976

	box 3	folder 2
Personal, Camping/Trips, Diary, Letters, Log, 1987-1988, 1995-1996	box 3	folder 3
Diary, 1981	box 3	folder 4
Diary, 1982	box 3	folder 5
Diary, 1983	box 4	folder 1
Address Books (2), undated, 1975-1976	box 4	folder 2
Address Book, undated	box 4	folder 3
Address Book, c. 1995-2002	box 4	folder 4
General Interest, Education from 6-week 1980, 1990-1991	course at	t Longwood Gardens,
Citle/Description	Instances	
"Deciduous Trees", Fall 1990	box 4	folder 5
"Broad-Leaved Evergreens", Spring 1990	box 4	folder 6
"Landscaping with Ground Cover Plants", Fall 1991	box 4	folder 7
"Flowering Trees", 1980	box 4	folder 8
"An Introduction to Woody Plants", Spring 1980	box 5	folder 1
Health and Memorial Service, 1999-2003		
itle/Description	Instances	
Memorial Service for February 2, 2003, Jan-Feb 2003	box 5	folder 2
Woodlands (Cemetery of Philadelphia), Oct 2000, April 2002-May 2003	box 5	folder 3
Books Used by Caregivers for Barbara Bates, Mar-Aug 2002	box 5	folder 4
Books Used by Caregivers for Barbara Bates, Sept-Dec 2002	box 5	folder 5
Correspondence and Health Notes, Dec 1999-Dec 2002	box 5	folder 6
Poem by Cindy Connolly for Life Celebration, Feb 2003	box 5	folder 7
Correspondence, Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-June 2003	box 5	folder 8
Correspondence, Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-June 2003	box 5	folder 9
Notes and Cards Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-Mar	box 6	folder 1

2003

Notes and Cards Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-Mar 2003	box 6	folder 2
Notes and Cards Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-Mar 2003	box 6	folder 3
Notes and Cards Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-Mar 2003	box 6	folder 4
Notes and Cards Barbara Bates' Death, Dec 2002-Mar 2003, June 2004, Aug 2005	box 6	folder 5
Life Celebration Guest Book, Feb 2 2003	box 6	folder 6
Estate Planning, 1990-2004		
Container Summary: This series is restricted for 25 years, unt	il 2036	
Title/Description	Instances	
Wills and Documents, June 1996, June 1998-May 2001	box 7	folder 1
Estate Activities, 2003	box 7	folder 2
Estate Activities, Aug-Sept 2004	box 7	folder 3
	box 7	folder 4
Hospice Documents, Sept-Dec 2002		
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004	box 7	folder 5
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of	of the donor for	
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of		
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning	of the donor for Instances	25 years, until 2036
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of the container Summary is request.	of the donor for Instances box 7	25 years, until 2036 folder 6
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-	of the donor for Instances box 7 box 7	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr	of the donor for Instances box 7 box 7 box 7	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr Trust/IRA, Nov 1987-June 1996, Sept 2003 Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to	box 7 box 7 box 7 box 7	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9
MCI Alzheimer's and Trials, Dec 1999-Dec 2002 Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr Trust/IRA, Nov 1987-June 1996, Sept 2003 Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to	box 7 box 7 box 7 box 7 box 8	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 1
Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr Trust/IRA, Nov 1987-June 1996, Sept 2003 Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing)	box 7 box 7 box 7 box 7 box 8 box 8	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 1 folder 2
Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr Trust/IRA, Nov 1987-June 1996, Sept 2003 Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing)	box 7 box 7 box 7 box 8 box 8	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3
Financial, 1984-2004 Container Summary: This section is restricted at the request of title/Description Correspondence, Lippincott Company, Concerning Royalties, Nov. 1984- April 2003 Financial Information, 2002 Teachers Insurance, Long-Term Care Insurance, Mar 1999-Sept 2002 Financial Information, Forest Green, Fidelity, Bryn Mawr Trust/IRA, Nov 1987-June 1996, Sept 2003 Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Financial Information, Bryn Mawr Trust checking, 2001 to 2003 (closing) Taxes, 1994	box 7 box 7 box 7 box 8 box 8 box 8	25 years, until 2036 folder 6 folder 7 folder 8 folder 9 folder 1 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4

Taxes, 1998	box 9	folder 2
Taxes, 2001	box 9	folder 3
Taxes, 2002	box 9	folder 4
Taxes, 2002	box 9	folder 5
Taxes (Final), 2003	box 9	folder 6
Estate Tax Returns, 2004	box 10	folder 1
Check Book, 1991-2003	box 10	folder 2
Check Book, 1980-1990	box 10	folder 3

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Educational Experiences, 1952, 1979

Description

This series contains papers written for academic credit, including her Masters' in history thesis.

Title/Description	Instances		
Manuscript "Falls the Shadow The Health Care of Tuberculosis Americans, 1875 – 1920" Thesis, ½ pg 1-174, 1979	box 10	folder 4	
Manuscript "Falls the Shadow The Health Care of Tuberculosis Americans, 1875 – 1920" Thesis, 2/2 pg 175-269, 1979	box 10	folder 5	
"The Adequacy of Medical Care in Auburn, New York" by Barbara Bates, Illustrated with municipal documents included, 1952	box 10	folder 6	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Career, 1964-1997

Description

Broken into three subseries, this series concerns the materials related to her professional career. It documents her work experience prior to her appointment at the University of Pennsylvania, materials for A Guide to Physical Examination, and while at the University of Pennsylvania, including her research on tuberculosis. Documents include her research and correspondence, as well as the original text for A Guide to Physical Examination.

Pre University of Pennsylvania, 1964-1978

Title/Description	Instances

Bardara Bates papers, 1928-2	2002 I U-IV.IVIC	139
Medical Nurse Practitioner Advisory Committee Meeting, Nov 1974-Jan 1975	box 11	folder 1
Dr./Nurse Team Work Presentations/Lectures, 1967-1971	box 11	folder 2
Appointments and C.V.s, 1966-1978	box 11	folder 3
Faculty Annual Reports, 1964/65- 1973/74	box 3	folder 4
Courses, 1969-1979	box 11	folder 5
Health Resources Administration's Health Services Developmental Grants Study Section, Dec 1976-June 1977	box 11	folder 6
Research Notes on African American Nurses at Philadelphia Hospital Training School	box 23	folder 6
A Guide to Physical Examination, 1974-1	978	
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence with J. B. Lippincott, <i>A Guide to Physical Examination</i> , Editor, Feb 1974	box 11	folder 7
Correspondence with J. B. Lippincott, <i>A Guide to Physical Examination</i> , Evaluation and Follow-up, Nov 1974-May 1978	box 11	folder 8
A Guide to Physical Examination Original Text, illustrations, 1974	box 11	folder 9
A Guide to Physical Examination Original Text with illustrations, pg i-130, 1974	box 11	folder 10
A Guide to Physical Examination Original Text with illustrations, pg 131-241, 1974	box 12	folder 1
A Guide to Physical Examination Original Text with illustrations, pg 242-373, 1974	box 12	folder 2
A Guide to Physical Examination Original Text with illustrations, pg 374-end, 1974	box 12	folder 3
Original Manuscript, A Guide to Physical Examination	box 23	folder 5
Early Draft A Guide to Physical Examination (1 of 2)	box 23	folder 7
Early Draft, A Guide to Physical Examination (2 of 2)		
University of Pennsylvania, 1980-1997		
Title/Description	Instances	
Reviews and Papers, 1992-1997	box 12	folder 4
Reprints of Articles by Barbara Bates for Julie Fairman, 1972-1980	box 12	folder 5

Correspondence, Mar 1980-Mar 1983

box 12

folder 6

e/Description	Instances	
Bargaining for Life Reviews and Responses, May-Sept 1992	box 12	folder 7
Bargaining for Life Reviews, Oct 1991-Sept 1993	box 13	folder 1
Penn Press, (legal size), Jan 1991-June 1993	box 23	folder 2
American National Biography, Lawrence Francis Flick entry, July-Oct 1994, Jan 1996-Feb 1997	box 13	folder 2
"Caduceus", Jan 1994	box 13	folder 3
Research Files		
tle/Description	Instances	
Secondary Source Copies, Brehmer and Dettweiler, (legal size), 1888-1927	box 23	folder 3
Secondary Source Copies, Ellen La Motte; Tuberculosis, (legal size), 1905-1928	box 23	folder 4
Secondary Source Copies, Ellen La Motte; Tuberculosis, 1905-1957	box 13	folder 4
Secondary Source Copies, Reprints of Ellen N. La Motte, 1915-1940	box 13	folder 5
Secondary Source Copies, <i>The Tuberculosis Nurse</i> (Book) by Ellen N. La Motte, R.N., 1915	box 13	folder 6
Cocondom: Course Comies C Main Mitchell 107F 1004	box 13	folder 7
Secondary Source Copies, S. Weir Mitchell, 1875-1904		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

University of Pennsylvania, Center for the Study of the History of Nursing, 1990-1998

Description

This series contains information on the Center for the Study of the History of Nursing from 1990-1998, including correspondence and committee minutes.

Title/Description	Instances	
Book List and Disaster Plan, Aug 1995	box 14	folder 1
"A Guide to Nursing Sources in the Research Libraries Information Network's (RLIN) Archival and Manuscripts Control (AMC) Format", by David Weinberg, Sept 1990	box 14	folder 2

Correspondence File, 1993-1994	box 14	folder 3
Budgets, 1995-1996	box 14	folder 4
Minutes and Information, 1997-1998	box 14	folder 5
Minutes, Letters, etc., 1995-1998	box 14	folder 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Talks, Papers, and Presentations, 1962-1996

Description

Included in this series are the talks, papers, lectures, and presentations Dr. Barbara Bates gave over her career.

Pre-University	of Pennsy	lvania
-----------------------	-----------	--------

Title/Description	Instances	
Talks and Presentations, 1962-1978	box 14	folder 7

le/Description	Instances	
Reviews by Barbara Bates	box 14	folder 8
TB in Historical Perspective", University of Pennsylvania Personal Development, Jan-May 1993	box 15	folder 1
Two Versions of History: The Case of Tuberculosis" (5 Different Presentations), Sept 1992-Feb 1993	box 15	folder 2
"Controlling Mrs. Gamble The Rest Cure and Tuberculosis in the Early 1900s" University of Toronto, Oct-Nov 1992	box 15	folder 3
"Controlling Mrs. Gamble The Rest Cure and Tuberculosis in the Early 1900s" Milwaukee Academy of Medicine, Nov 1993	box 15	folder 4
'Controlling Mrs. Gamble The Rest Cure and Tuberculosis in the Early 1900s" Beaumont Medical Club, Rosen Lecture, Mar 1994	box 15	folder 5
"Controlling Mrs. Gamble The Rest Cure and Tuberculosis in the Early 1900s" Kate Mead Lecture, Aug 1995-April 1996	box 15	folder 6
"Into the Homes, Minds, and Lives of the Poor: The Visiting Nurse and Tuberculosis, 1890s to 1917" by Barbara Bates, University of Pennsylvania Penn Nursing History Assembly, April 1991	box 15	folder 7
Talk on Tuberculosis, Medical Society New Jersey, May 1990	box 15	folder 8

"Tuberculosis Sanatoriums: Where Did They Come From and Why Did They Grow?" Lecture The Heberden Society, Jan-May 1992	box 15	folder 9
Pennsylvania Thoracic Society, Notes, Correspondence, and Paper, Mar-Sept 1992	box 15	folder 10
Queen's University, Ottawa Canada, June 1991-Feb 1992	box 15	folder 11
Ottawa General Hospital "Tuberculosis Sanatoriums: Where Did They Come From and Why Did They Grow?", Sept 1991-Feb 1992	box 15	folder 12
Milton S. Hershey "The Care of the Tuberculosis Poor in PA 1870s – 1930s", July-Oct 1992	box 15	folder 13
Cindy Connelly NRSA draft "Child-Saving, Nursing and Tuberculosis: The Preventorium Movement, 1893 – 1945", June 1996	box 15	folder 14
Presentation, Texas Nurse Practitioners, Mar-Oct 1991	box 15	folder 15
History of Science Society, "Science, Reform, and Control: The Case of Tuberculosis Nursing, 1903 – 1915", Nov 1985	box 15	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Association, Francis C. Wood Institute, College of Physicians , 1991-1995 Description

This series documents' Dr. Barbara Bates' involvement with Francis C. Wood Institute, College of Physicians of Philadelphia during a period of institutional tradition. This includes, correspondence, data collection and background information on the Institute.

Corres	ond	ence
COLICS	JULIU	

Title/Description	Instances	
Regarding Restructuring, May-June 1992	box 16	folder 1
Primarily from Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute about By-Laws, Nov 1992-Oct 1993	box 16	folder 2
Barbara Bates to Daniel Shaw, concerning Letter to Fellows, May 1992	box 16	folder 3
Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute, May-Sept 1992	box 16	folder 4
Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute to Fellows, Historians, etc., May-July 1992	box 16	folder 5
Letters to Council, May-June 1992	box 16	folder 6

Letters to Council, May-June 1992	box 16	folder 7
Special Mailings and Permissions, May-June 1992	box 16	folder 8
Responses from Council to Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute, May-June 1992	box 16	folder 9
Meeting with Council, Barbara Bates, William Helfand, and Eleanora Gordon, June 1992	box 16	folder 10
Correspondence between Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute and Council, May-July 1992	box 16	folder 11
Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute, Phase II, June-Sept 1992	box 16	folder 12
Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute, Phase II, Sept-Nov 1992	box 16	folder 13
Data and Initiatives		
Title/Description	Instances	
Financial data, May 1992	box 17	folder 1
Eleanora Gordon-Emily Mudd Initiative, Phase II, Aug- Nov 1992	box 17	folder 2
Ad Hoc Committee of Fellows to Save the Francis C. Wood Institute, Expenses and Notes Phase II, May-Sept 1992	box 17	folder 3
College of Physicians, Financial Statements and Phase II Tables and Efforts, 1986-Mar 1993	box 17	folder 4
College of Physicians, Financial Statements and Phase II Tables and Efforts, 1986-Mar 1993	box 17	folder 5
College of Physicians, Staffing Data Forms	box 17	folder 6
College of Physicians, Council Executive Committee, Minutes, Oct 1991-Oct 1992	box 17	folder 7
College of Physicians, By-laws, 1988, May 1993	box 17	folder 8
Structure and Function, June-Oct 1992	box 17	folder 9
General		
Title/Description	Instances	
"The Structure and Function of the F.C. Wood Institute" (and draft) by John M. O'Donnell, Ph.D. Executive Director, June 5 1992, Sept 8 1992	box 18	folder 1
Mailing Lists and Membership List, 1992	box 18	folder 2
History of Medicine Noon Seminar lists, 1982-1991	box 18	folder 3

Fellows' Forum, Mar/April 1991- May/June 1993, Spring 1995	box 18	folder 4	
History of Medicine Advisory Committee Minutes, 1969-1989, May 1992	box 18	folder 5	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs and Slides, 1928-2003

Description

Wilkerson

This series contains personal and professional photographs of Barbara Bates throughout her life. Photographs also include illustrations and artwork for her books *A Guide to Physical Examination* and *Bargaining for Life*. Also included are photographs are her memorial service.

Title/Description	Instances		
Family Documents and Photographs, black and white of Mary Swan Bates 8 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 10"; certificates of Genesee Hospital Nurses Alumnae Association; Clare F. Bates Studio portrait photo, black and white 8 x 9 $\frac{3}{4}$ "	box 18	folder 6	
Photographs 1930s-1980s	box 18	folder 7	
Black and white Barbara Bates as a child			
Black and white Barbara Bates , c. 1970s/1980s			
Black and white Barbara Bates as a young adult			
Black and white Barbara Bates teaching , 1975			
Black and white "Figaro" Barbara Bates' cat, Kentucky , 1960s			
Black and white Barbara Bates and Alfred Bates, Owasco Lake N.Y.			
Photograph, Black and white photo of Hubbard House Smith College. Barbara Bates is top right, 1949	box 18	folder 8	
Photographs of Barbara Bates (34), c. 1953-2000	box 18	folder 9	
Barbara Bates and Joan Lynaugh			
Barbara Bates and 2 others			
Barbara Bates at cemetery, 1993			
Barbara Bates			
Neville Strumpf and Barbara Bates and Karen Buhler- Wilkerson			

Group with Neville Strumpf, Barbara Bates, Karen Buhler-

(2) Barbara Bates, note From Jane Knox "I'm enclosing theses just for fun. Our lst backpacking trip about 1961 or 2. The 2nd picture (dated original) just because it is pretty. We called this the 'are we there yet?' picture", Feb 15, 2003			
Neville Strumpf, Barbara Bates			
Barbara Bates on water			
Barbara Bates, 2000			
Barbara Bates and other			
Joan Lynaugh and Barbara Bates			
(4) Barbara Bates			
Joan Lynaugh and Barbara Bates, June 1990			
Camping, Neville Strumpf and Barbara Bates , June 1990			
(2) Barbara Bates, June 1990			
Barbara Bates, May 1993			
Joan Lynaugh and Barbara Bates , May 1993			
(5) Barbara Bates , May 1993			
Barbara Bates			
Barbara Bates, note from Jane Knox "Since this is black and white I think it must be 1953 or 54 when she was an intern. I've enclosed the original and a copy I made on a Kodak photo Copy machine. A professional might be able to enhance it more" dated Feb, 15 2003, c. 1953/4			
Barbara Bates, note from Jane Knox "Resident- She came home changed her skirt but nit the shirt" dated Feb, 15 2003			
Barbara Bates, from Jane Knox, "This is dated 1958. She was a resident. The color of the original has faded badly. The copy I made on the photo machine colored pretty good. A professional might be able to restore it. Note the beautiful dark red hair. The is accurate" dated Feb 15 2003, 1958			
Photographs removed from Notes and Cards , 2001/2002	box 18	folder 10	
The Mezeys			
Cindy, Joan, Emily, and Cory			
(11) Barbara Bates, Joan Lynaugh, unknown			
	box 18	folder 11	
Photographs (7) and Slides (9), Vacation	DOX 10	Totact 11	

(center) Barbara Bates , c. May 1993			
Barbara Bates and Neville Strumpf, c. May 1993			
Barbara Bates , c. June 1990			
Barbara Bates, c. July 1982			
Barbara Bates, Death Canyon Trial, Jackson Hole, 1976			
Photographs For the National Library of Medicine's Exhibition Changing the Face of Medicine, Celebrating America's Women Physicians (11), Oct 2005	box 18	folder 12	
Barbara Bates, Teton National Park (Death Canyon Trail) Hiking, July 1976			
Barbara Bates, 1965			
Barbara Bates, Goodbye Party New York Hospital, 1959			
Barbara Bates, M.D., New York Hospital, 1956			
Alfred K. Bates and Barbara Bates on Owasco Lake, 1938			
Barbara Bates, 1992			
Barbara Bates in Auburn, New York, 1932 or 1933			
Barbara Bates making PDx Films, 1982			
Barbara Bates, 1990			
Barbara Bates, 1975			
Barbara Bates at University of Missouri-Kansas City, Teaching Physical Diagnosis, c. 1976-1977			
Photograph, Health Resources Administration's Health Services Developmental Grants Study Section, Barbara Bates left, last row , c. 1977	box 18	folder 13	
Photograph Left to right, Rob Kaison, Barbara Bates, Steve Pietzman at College of Physicians	box 18	folder 14	
Photographs (4), Feb 2002	box 19	folder 1	
Barbara Bates and unknown woman, Feb 2002			
(2) Barbara Bates and Joan Lynaugh, Feb 2002			
Joan Lynaugh, Barbara Bates, and unknown female, Feb 2002			
Photographs, Removed from C.V. and Obituaries	box 19	folder 2	
Head shot Barbara Bates			
(3) "Barbara Bates in Tetons", c. 1976			
Photographs removed from Queen's University, (6) "At Queen's University with Weds Students and Jim Connor", Feb 1992	box 19	folder 3	

Photographs removed from Texas Nurse Practitioners, Oct 1991	box 19	folder 4
Barbara Bates, Oct 1991		
Barbara Bates and Carol Cody, Oct 1991		
Photographs, For Illustrations (6)	box 19	folder 5
Album 2001-2002, (17 photos)	box 19	box-folder 6
Neville Strumpf and group, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Group of guests, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Neville Strumpf, Joan Lynaugh and group of guests, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Group of Guests, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Barbara Bates and group of guests, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Group of guests, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Group of guests, Barbara Bates, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Unknown woman, Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, Joan Lynaugh, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Unknown woman, Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, Neville Strumpf, Joan Lynaugh, Thanksgiving, 2001		
3 guests, Thanksgiving , 2001		
2 guests and Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, Thanksgiving, 2001		
Barbara Bates with her book, Christmas, 2001		
Barbara Bates, unknown guest, Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, Christmas, 2001		
Joan Lynaugh and Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, May/June 2002		
Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, May/June 2002		
Group, (center left) Neville Strumpf, (center right) Joan Lynaugh, May/June 2002		
CD Barbara Bates Life Celebration Photographs (36 images) , Feb 2 2003	box 19	folder 7
Negatives, Career, "A Guide to Physical Examination" 7-3311 #1-20 (missing #14)	box 19	folder 10
Photographs (4)	box 19	folder 11
Negatives, Possible Photos [for illustrations]		
Barbara Bates and Joan Lynaugh, Western Pennsylvania,		

1976-1977

Barbara Bates and Joan Lynaugh, New House at 209 Rawks Run, Oct 1979		
(Joan Lynaugh and Barbara Bates) 9905 Mastin Drive, Shawnee Mission, Kanas, Winter 1979		
Photograph, "Bargaining for Life" (38 photo)	box 19	folder 12
Photograph, Tuberculosis "Bargaining for Life" (15)	box 19	folder 13
Photograph, "Bargaining for Life" Artwork (33)	box 19	folder 14
Photographs (5), removed from University of Pennsylvania, Center for the Study of the History of Nursing, Correspondence File, 1993	box 19	folder 15
Mr. and Mrs. Bayada, Karen Buhler-Wilkerson, Julie Fairman, c. Oct 1993		
Julie Fairman and Barbara Bates, c. Oct 1993		
(3) Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois, Nurses Statue		
Olive leatherette binder of colored photos with commentary of Howland's Island, possibly from Barbara Bates' sister, Clare	box 20	folder 1
White leatherette binder of colored photos with commentary of Greece, possibly from Barbara Bates' sister, Clare	box 20	folder 2
Photo Album of European Trip , 1949	box 20	folder 3
Photograph Album, Hathaway Brown School, (high school), Cleveland Ohio, 106 photos , c. 1943	box 20	folder 4
Photo Album, Life Celebration, 46 photos, Feb 2, 2003	box 20	box-folder 5
Neville Strumpf and 2 guests		
Neville Strumpf and guest		
Three guests		
(2) 4 guests		
Posed group of guests		
Group of guests		
Joan Lynaugh		
(2) 4 guests		
2 guests		
2 female guests		
3 guests		

Afaf Meleis, Karen Buhler-Wilkerson and Karen's son

Guest		
Joan Lynaugh and guest		
Joan Lynaugh and guest, posed		
3 guests		
Neville Strumpf and guest		
4 guests		
(3) 2 guests		
3 guests		
Group of guests		
3 guests		
Posed group, Joan Lynaugh and (Bates' family)		
2 guests		
4 guests		
Group of guest and Neville Strumpf		
Neville Strumpf		
Joan Lynaugh and guest, posed		
Karen Buhler-Wilkerson and son		
2 guests, posed		
2 guests		
Guest, posed		
2 guests, posed		
Karen Buhler-Wilkerson and sons, posed		
3 guests		
Group of guests and Neville Strumpf		
Group of guests		
Neville Strumpf and guest		
Karen Buhler-Wilkerson and guest, posed		
Joan Lynaugh and 2 guest, posed		
(3) 3 guests, posed		
black Binder personal photographs of family and rofessional scenes (83 photos), 1928-1980	box 21	folder 1
Rarbara Rates Rochester House Owasco, c 1928/9		

Barbara Bates, Rochester House, Owasco , c. 1928/9

(2	2) Barbara Bates
В	arbara Bates Age 3 Years Old, 1931
В	arbara Bates and Mary Bachman at 27 Grover St
В	arbara Bates
	lare L. Bates, Alfred Kelly Bates, Barbara Bates, Taken at 7 Grover St. Auburn, N.Y. , 1928
	lare Bates, Kel Bates, Weir Stewart, Betty Gebhard, Iargie Stewart
(2	2) Barbara Bates (teenager)
S	Bar rowing me in from sailing at Yacht Club on West ide of Lake" Barbara Bates with her father Alfred Bates at Iwasco Lake, c. 1938
	Iathaway Brown School Cleveland, Ohio, Barbara Bates top right), 1943
4	children
K	Telly Bates
F	rankfurt, painting the car
K	elo France (wedding couple)
(4	4) wedding photographs
(:	10) unknown friends
"I	Batesy" [Barbara Bates]
G	raduation [Medical School], June 10, 1953
В	arbara Bates
	raduation [Medical School] "Couple of Fresh M.D.'s" arbara Bates and Judy Freitary, June 10 1953
2	men and [Barbara Bates]
(2	2) Barbara Bates and friend
D	7) Holiday Party, New York, Hospital, Stamped "Robert Delson 305 West 98th St. New York 25, N.Y. University -2400
(;	3) Barbara Bates' Farewell Party, New York
	2) "June 1956 to Dr. Bates from the Gang on H 4 'Good uck'", June 1956

(5) Barbara Bates Residency at Cornell New York Hospital , c. 1954-6			
Kelley Hilary Francie (card)			
(2) Alfred K. Bates, Mary Swan Bates, Parents of Barbara Bates			
Far right, Clare Bates Marshall, sister of Barbara Bates			
(2) moving van with letter			
(3) Camping Trip c. 1961/2 or 1976			
Thanksgiving Barbara Bates and Sue Kern, note "It was ever thus- I told you that piece wouldn't fit", 1970			
(3) Thanksgiving Barbara Bates and Sue Kern, 1970			
Barbara Bates Teaching , 1975			
(3) Taken by Barbara Bates on Camping Trip Tetons (flowers), c. 1976			
Hiker, Tetons , c. 1976			
Hiking Tetons , 1976			
Barbara Bates 1976, used for National Library of Medicine Exhibition, 1976			
"Harry" [the cat]			
(2) Barbara Bates, Trailer, 1975			
(2) car damage, 1975			
Barbara Bates, Big Bend National Park, 1976			
Slides	box 20	box-folder 6	
Title/Description	Instances		
Career, "A Guide to Physical Examination", Presentation and Illustrations (54)			
Tuberculosis, "Dermady" Photos for "Bargaining for Life" (10)			
Canada Presentation Duplicates (11)			
Tuberculosis (62)			
Vacation, Whitehaven, Hickory Run, (55), May 1993			
For National Library of Medicine Exhibition (2)			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Audio/Visual Tapes and Disks, 1992-2003

Description

This series contains video tapes and cassette tapes of presentations and talks given by Dr. Barbara Bates during the 1990s. It also contains 4 cassette tapes played or recorded at her memorial service held February 2, 2003.

Title/Description	Instances	
Floppy Disk, Barbara Bates' Picture	box 19	folder 8
Floppy Disks (7), Tuberculosis Book, gray plastic box , Mar 1989	box 20	folder 11
Floppy Disks (8), Tuberculosis Book, Wine-colored box, June 1989	box 20	folder 12
Floppy Disks (6), Tuberculosis Book Chapters 1 thru 16 plus Introduction, Jan. 21 1991	box 20	folder 13

Cassette '	Tapes
------------	-------

Title/Description	Instances		
Bates Theme Music (Life Celebration), Feb 2, 2003	box 22	object 1	
Barbara Bates' Memorial A side) comments on Barbara's Life, Neville [Strumpf], Peter Marshall, Jane, Vanessa, Kelley, Karen [Buhler-Wilkerson], Cindy [Connolly?], Gloria, Steve, Eliza, Jonathan B side) student, gap near end, Neville [Strumpf], followed by video (not recorded), Feb 2, 2003	box 22	object 2	
Barbara Bates Memorial , Feb 2, 2003	box 22	object 3	
Bates Service (Life Celebration), Feb 2, 2003	box 22	object 4	
"The 12 Paradoxes, Revised", Presented at Texas Nurse Practitioners Annual Meeting, 1991	box 22	object 5	
Barbara Bates NPR Interview, 1992, July 1992	box 22	object 6	
Barbara Bates Marty Moss Cowain Interview for "Bargaining for Life", July 1992	box 22	object 7	
[Francis C. Wood Institute, College of Physicians] labeled "Side A & briefing on B"	box 22	object 8	

VHS Tapes

Title/Description	Instances	
Barbara Bates "One Last Lesson", 1992	box 22	object 9
Barbara Bates "One Last Lesson" , 1992	box 22	object 10
Barbara Bates Tape Excerpt	box 22	object 11

From Writing A Textbook", with Dr. Barbara Bates, University of Pennsylvania, 4th Hannah Happening, Hannah Chair, History of Medicine, Time 51:26, Feb. 4, 1992 box 22

object 12

^ Return to Table of Contents

Artifacts

Description

This series contains pieces of memorabilia, including medical instruments and her doctor's bag.

Title/Description	Instances	
*		6.1.1 0
White Haven Postcards	box 19	folder 9
Colored anatomical drawings from The Upjohn Company	box 19	folder 16
Smith College Medal	box 20	object 8
Pins - 6 academic and professional organizations, 4 engraved verso	box 20	object 9
Hewlett Packard Replacement Pieces for Rappaport Sprague Stethoscope	box 20	object 10
Blue weighted bookmark	box 20	object 11
Welch Allyn otoscope (no batteries)	box 20	object 14
McCoy Blood pressure cuff with sphygmomanometer and 1 no pin stop sphygmomanometer	box 20	object 15
Rappaport Sprague Stethoscope	box 20	object 16
2 rubber tourniquets	box 20	object 17
Stamp "Committee, FWI C/O Bates 209 Rawles Run Lane, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010"	box 20	object 18
Plaque from the University of Pennsylvania, Teaching Award 1983-1984, 1984	box 20	object 19
Black ornate design wooden frame 10 ½ x 13 ½" "Boston Visiting Nurse with Black Bag, post – 1912", gift from Center for the Study of The History Nursing	box 20	object 20
Gift by Barbara Bates to Jane Knox, Handmade mini- Knapsack	box 20	object 21
Yearbook, Specularia, Hathaway Brown School, Cleveland Ohio, 1945	box 21	folder 2
Yearbook, Samaritan, Cornell University Medical School, 1952	box 21	folder 3

Yearbook, Samaritan, Cornell University Medical School, 1953	box 21	folder 4
Yearbook, Hamper, Smith College, 1949	box 21	folder 5
Plans 1 to 7 for White Haven Sanatorium 26 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 18" 1 complete set	box 24	
Plans 1 to 5 for White Haven Sanatorium 26 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 18" incomplete set	box 24	
White Haven Borough Map 8 ½" x 11"	box 24	
U.S. Geological Survey Map with flaps 8 $^{1}\!\!/_{2}$ " x 11"	box 24	
Academic Hood	box 24	
Schell Medical Bag, black leather	box 25	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Books	
Title/Description	Instances
Bates, Barbara. <i>A Guide to Physical Examination</i> , With a Section on the Pediatric Examination by Robert A. Hoekelman (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 1974, signed by the author, 1974	
Bates, Barbara. <i>A Guide to Physical Examination</i> , With a Section on the Pediatric Examination by Robert A. Hoekelman, ill. by Robert Wabnitz and staff of the Medical Illustration Unit, Division of Medical Education and Communication, University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 2nd edition, 1979, with notes , 1979	
Bates, Barbara. <i>A Guide to Physical Examination</i> , With a Section on the Pediatric Examination by Robert A. Hoekelman, illustrations by Robert Wabnitz and staff, University of Rochester School of Medicine, and Susan	

Shapiro Brenman (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 3rd edition, 1983, 1983

Bates, Barbara. A Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking, with a section on the pediatric examination by Robert A. Hoekelman; illustrations by Robert Wabnitz and staff, University of Rochester School of Medicine and Susan Shapiro (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 4th edition, 1987, signed by the author with notes for future edition, 1987

Bates, Barbara. A Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking, with a chapter on the pediatric examination by Robert A. Hockelman, and chapter on the pregnant woman examination by Joyce E. Thompson; illustrations

by Susan Shapiro Brenman, Robert Wabnitz and staff, University of Rochester School of Medicine (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 5th edition, 1991, signed by the author, with notes, 1991

Bates, Barbara, Bickley, Lynn S., Hoekelman, Robert A. *A Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking*, with a chapter on the pediatric examination by Robert A. Hockelman, and chapter on the pregnant woman examination by Joyce E. Thompson; illustrations by Susan Shapiro Brenman. (Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company) 6th edition, 1996, signed by the author

Pierce, Ulysses G. B. *The Soul of the Bible*, (Boston: The Beacon Press) 1944, gift with inscription by Anne Cutter Coburn, June 1945

Additional Books

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gifted by Barbara Bates via Cynthia Connolly 2017.

Title/Description

Instances

Locke, Edwin Allen. 1908. Tuberculosis in Massachusetts.

Boston: Wright

Cushing, Harvey. 1925. The life of Sir William Osler. Vol. 1.

Vol. 1. Oxford: Clarendon Press

Cushing, Harvey. 1925. The life of Sir William Osler. Vol. 2.

Vol. 2. Oxford: Clarendon Press

Shoemaker, John V. 1898. A practical treatise on materia medica and therapeutics: with especial reference to the clinical application of drugs. Philadelphia: F.A. Davis. 4th edition

Pottenger, Francis Marion. 1908. The diagnosis and treatment of pulmonary tuberculosis

McFarland, Joseph. 1900. A text-book upon the pathogenic bacteria: for students of medicine and physicians. 3rd edition

Treves, Frederick. 1882. Scrofula and its gland diseases, an introduction to the general pathology of scrofula, with an account of the histology, diagnosis and treatment of its glandular affections, by Frederick Treves. London: Smith, Elder and Co

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Abrams, Jeanne Lichtman. 1983. *Chasing the cure: a history of the Jewish Consumptives' Relief Society of Denver.* [thesis]

Haggard, Howard W. 1929. *Devils, drugs and doctors*. New York: Harper. 20th edition

Rossman, Milton D., and Rob Roy MacGregor. 1995. *Tuberculosis: clinical management and new challenges.* New York: McGraw-Hill, Health Professions Division

Tyson, James. 1905. The practice of medicine: a text-book for practitioners and students with special reference to diagnosis and treatment. Philadelphia: P. Blakiston's. 3rd edition

Bowditch, Henry I., and Henry I. Bowditch. 1977. *Consumption in New England and Is consumption contagious?* New York: Arno Press

Gerhard, William Wood. 1860. *The diagnosis, pathology* and treatment of the diseases of the chest. Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott. 4th edition

Turban, Karl. 1906. The diagnosis of tuberculosis of the lung; with special reference to the early stages. New York: Wood

Miller, Genevieve. 1966. *A bibliography of the writings of Henry E. Sigerist*. Montreal: McGill university press

Blake, Florence Guinness. 1954. *The child, his parents and the nurse*. Philadelphia: Lippincott

Bordley, James, and Abner McGehee Harvey. 1976. *Two centuries of American medicine, 1776-1976.* Philadelphia: Saunders

Foster, Nellis Barnes. 1928. *The examination of patients*. Philadelphia: Saunders

Burton-Fanning, Frederick William. 1905. *The open-air treatment of pulmonary tuberculosis*. London: Cassell

Paterson, Marcus. 1920. *Shibboleths of tuberculosis*. New York: Dutton

ATKINSON, Charles Edwin. 1922. Lessons on Tuberculosis and Consumption for the household ...Illustrated. New York: Funk & Wagnalls Co

Henderson, Mary Foote. 1885. Diet for the sick a treatise on the values of foods, their application to special conditions of health and disease, and on the best methods of their preparation. New York: Harper

Otis, Edward O. "Tuberculosis in children", reprinted from *The American Physician*

Otis, Edward O. Papers Upon Tuberculosis and Climate. [various articles bound into a book]

Pottenger, Francis Marion. 1952. The fight against tuberculosis: an autobiography

MACDONALD, Betty Heskett. 1948. *The Plague and I.* Hammond, Hammond & Co: London

HITCHMAN, William. 1859. Consumption: its nature, prevention, and homœopathic treatment, etc.

New York (N.Y.). 1908. Hand book of help for persons suffering from pulmonary tuberculosis (consumption)

WILLIAMS, Linsly R. 1924. *Tuberculosis: nature, treatment, and prevention*. Pp. 78. New York: Funk & Wagnalls Co

Witchen, Elsie. 1934. *Tuberculosis and the negro in Pittsburgh; a report of the Negro Health Survey*. [Pittsburgh]: Tuberculosis League of Pittsburgh

Dansdill, Theresa. 1923. *Health training in schools; a handbook for teachers and health workers.* 3rd edition. New York: National tuberculosis Association

KLEBS, Arnold Carl. 1909. *Tuberculosis: a treatise by American authors ... Edited by A.C. Klebs, M.D. With three colored plates and two hundred and forty-three illustrations in text.* D. Appleton & Co: New York & London

Bennett, James Henry. 1871. Treatment of pulmonary consumption by hygiene, climate and medicine, in its connexion with modern doctrines. London: Churchill

Longhurst, Grace M., N. Stanley Lincoln, Bernice E. Tansey, Caroline T. White, and Weeden B. Underwood. 1945. *Tuberculosis nursing*. Philadelphia: F.A. Davis Co

Hatfield, William Hewitt. 1948. *Handbook on tuberculosis*. [Victoria, B.C.]: Dept. of Health and Welfare of the Province of British Columbia

Flick, Lawrence F. 1925. *Development of our knowledge of tuberculosis*. Philadelphia: [s.n.]

Conwell, Joseph Alfred. 1892. Practical medical therapy: a book for the family, the physician and the druggist; a popular treatise on the prevention and cure of diseases, and the use and abuse of medicines

Wyche, Mary Lewis, and Edna L. Heinzerling. 1977. *The history of nursing in North Carolina*. Chapel Hill [NC]: University of North Carolina Press

Knopf, S. Adolphus. 1899. *Pulmonary tuberculosis:* its modern prophylaxis and the treatment in special institutions and at home. Philadelphia: Blakiston

Ackerknecht, Erwin Heinz. 1945. *Malaria in the Upper Mississippi Valley 1760-1900*. Baltimore (Md.): Johns Hopkins Press

Ackerknecht, Erwin H. 1967. *Medicine at the Paris hospital,* 1794-1848. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins Press

Ackerknecht, Erwin Heinz, and Hans Huldrych Walser. 1971. *Medicine and ethnology: selected essays*. Bern: H. Huber

Webb, Gerald B., and Charles Tripp Ryder. 1923. Recovery record for use in tuberculosis, by Gerald B. Webb ... and Charles T. Ryder. New York: P.B. Hoeber, Inc

Huber, John Bessner. 1906. *Consumption its relation to man and his civilization*. Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott

REINHOLD, August F. 1902. *Positive Prevention and Cure of Tuberculosis by the Nature Cure Process ... Illustrated.* New York: A.F. Reinhold

Sanatoria for consumptives. 1903. St. Paul: St. Paul Medical Journal

Head, George Douglas. 1924. Concealed tuberculosis, or "the tired sickness"; a clinical study upon the exhaustion type of hidden tuberculous infections. Philadelphia: Blakiston

Osler, William. 1972. The evolution of modern medicine: a series of lectures delivered at Yale University on the Silliman Foundation in April, 1913. New York: Arno Press

Francine, Albert Philip. 1906. *Pulmonary tuberculosis: its modern and specialized treatment*. Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Co

Puffer, Ruth Rice. 1944. *Familial susceptibility to tuberculosis: its importance as a public health problem.* Cambridge, Mass: Harvard Univ. Press

Lyman, Henry M. 1919. The New American family physician: a reliable family physician, giving in detail the cause, symptoms, treatment and history of all diseases of the human body and plain instructions for the care of the sick with full directions for treating emergency cases: a description of the structure and functions of the human body, hygiene and rules of health. Revised edition. Chicago: Reilly & Britton

Trudeau, Edward Livingston. 1915. *An autobiography*. Garden City, New York: Published for the National Tuberculosis Association by Doubleday, Doran & Co

Bonney, Sherman Grant. 1908. *Pulmonary tuberculosis* and its complications, with special reference to diagnosis and treatment, for general practitioners and students. Philadelphia and London: W.B. Saunders Company

Gibson, James Arthur. 1901. The Nordrach treatment for consumptives in this country: how to cure and prevent consumption and other forms of tuberculosis: together with a general consideration of the laws governing health. London: Sampson Law, Marston & Co

Chapman, John Ellis. 1908. *Diets in Tuberculosis: Principles and Economics, By Noel Dean Bardswell and John Ellis Chapman*. London: Oxford University Press

Pamphlets on Tuberculosis (bound)

Green, Gareth M. 1982. *Koch Centennial Memorial*. New York: American Lung Association

Edmonds, S. Emma E. 1865. *Nurse and spy in the Union army: comprising the adventures and experiences of a women in hospitals, camps and battlefield.* 2nd edition. Hartford, CT: W.S. Williams

Fishberg, Maurice. 1919. *Pulmonary tuberculosis*. 2nd edition. Philadelphia: Lea & Febiger

Hinsdale, Guy. 1914. *Atmospheric air in relation to tuberculosis*. Washington: Smithsonian Institution

Clark, James, W. J. Kelson Millard, and Millard S. S. S. 1835. A treatise on pulmonary consumption, comprehending an inquiry into the causes, nature, prevention, and treatment of tuberculosis and scrofulous diseases in general. London: Sherwood, Gilbert, and Piper

Price, Esther Gaskins. 1952. *Pennsylvania pioneers against tuberculosis: National Tuberculosis Association*

South, Jean. 1965. Tuberculosis handbook for public health nurses. New York: National Tuberculosis Assn

Bridge, Norman. 1903. *Tuberculosis; recast from lectures delivered at Rush medical college, in affiliation with the University of Chicago*. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders & Company

Hall, W. W. 1959. Consumption. 2nd edition. New York

Pottenger, Francis Marion. 1917. *Clinical tuberculosis*. Vol.II, Vol.II. St. Louis: C.V. Mosby

Otis, Edward O. 1917. *Pulmonary tuberculosis; a handbook for students*. Boston: W.M. Leonard

Speer, Robert E. 1920. *One girl's influence: a memorial to Louise Stockton Andrews*. Plainfield, N.J.: Published by Frederic H. Andrews

Flick, Ella Marie Elizabeth. 1940. *Dr. Lawrence F. Flick* 1856-1938. White Haven Sanatorium Association

Brown, Lawrason. 1928. *Rules for recovery from pulmonary tuberculosis; a layman's handbook of treatment.* 5th edition. Philadelphia: Lea & Febiger

Sheahan, Dorothy Alice. 1979. *The social origins of american nursing and its movement into the university: a microscopic approach*. [Place of publication not identified]: New York University. Dissertation

Ackerknecht, Erwin H. 1968. *A short history of medicine*. New York: Ronald Press

Roberts, Mary M. 1964. *American nursing: history and interpretation*. New York: Macmillan

Krause, Allen K. 1923. *Rest and other things; a little book of plain talks on tuberculosis problems.* Baltimore: Williams & Wilkins Company

Bellevue and Allied Hospitals. 1909. *General description* and annual report of the Tuberculosis Clinic, Bellevue and Allied Hospitals. New York, N.Y.: [publisher not identified]

Knopf, S. Adolphus. 1977. *Tuberculosis as a disease of the masses and how to combat it.* New York: Arno Press

Myers, J. Arthur. 1951. *Tuberculosis among children and adults*. 3rd edition. Oxford: Blackwell Scientific

Knopf, S. Adolphus. 1922. *A history of the National Tuberculosis Association; the antituberculosis movement in the United States.* New York: National Tuberculosis Association.

[^] Return to Table of Contents